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MATERIALS BULLETIN NO. 13-15
DCE MEMORANDUM NO. 20-15
(FHWA Approved: 10/20/2015)

TO: DISTRICT MATERIALS AND RESEARCH ENGINEERS
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS

FROM: Timothy J. Ruelke, P.E., Director, Office of Materials
David A. Sadler, P.E., Director, Office of Construction
1 .
COPIES: Tom Byron, Amy Tootle, Bob Burleson, Nick Finch, Rafiq Darji, Paul Vinik,
Mike Bergin

SUBJECT: REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 353 —- CONCRETE
PAVEMENT SLAB REPLACEMENT

The following subsection has been revised: 353-9.1 paragraph one, third sentence — Apply a
liquid bond breaker recommended by the manufacturer for the intended application to all vertical
faces of the adjacent slabs, is changed to read, Apply a bond breaker recommended by the
manufacturer for the intended application to all vertical faces of the adjacent slabs.

These changes will be incorporated into the July 2016 specification workbook.

This bulletin serves as a blanket approval to process a no-cost change for ongoing projects.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mike Bergin (352)955-
6666 at the State Materials Office.
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